

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF SOUTH WONSTON PAVILION COMMITTEE 05-10-2021 AT 2.00 pm at the Pavilion

**PRESENT**

Cllrs Perrins (JP) (Chairman), and Clerk Mrs Jones (RJ), Tree Warden Lesley Mackinnon (LM)

**APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

Cllr Peal (AP), Selby (DS), Street (FS)

**PAVILION MANAGEMENT**

The Deep Clean took place on Monday 4<sup>th</sup> October and booked for the beginning of November.

Scouts have yet to collect their items and return their keys.

Swifts meeting with Pete Laud and Guy Bewick on 21<sup>st</sup> September with Clerk & Cllr Perrins reviewed the current pitch condition, goal mouths, heated water. The next meeting will take place in 6 week's time.

Cleansing Services Group needs to be booked to clean the sewage tank as the sensors stopped working when baby wipes etc get caught.

The heating has stopped working as there has been a spike in the electric causing the soft starter to block. Clerk organising the repair.

The Damage Report and Action Plan were reviewed and are attached. Clerk to update following the discussions.

**FINANCE**

No Finance was discussed, September invoicing outstanding.

**RECREATION GROUND MANAGEMENT**

Bench shelters have been installed and awaiting fixing. Pallets need removing from the park.

Russell will also look at suggestion of a Community Bench.

**CHILDRENS PLAYGROUND**

EHS has cleaned the park with an algae scrub on the rhino mulch.

The local volunteer helping with the playground suggested purchasing a piece of wood to replace at the top of the climbing wall. Clerk has placed an order with Vitaplay.

**Tree Warden - Lesley McKinnon attended the meeting and gave an update.**

- Bulb planting is planned for this weekend, Saturday 2-3pm & Sunday 10-11am
- Update on the trees planted earlier in the year – silver birches 24, now have 13. 25 plants now have 15. grey willow 25, now 13 and dog wood 6, now 4. Chairman is to contact Grass and Grounds and notify them of the loss due to lawn mowing. It will be suggested that they purchase some young trees.

Currently there are some saplings ready for planting in November / December.

The Chairman will place an advert into the Dever News for a replacement volunteer tree warden.

**DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING**

Tuesday 2<sup>nd</sup> November 2021